
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 26, 2007 
 
 
TO:  Kaveh Tagavi 
  Senate Council 
  201 Main Bldg. 
  CAMPUS 0032 
 
 
Dear Dr. Tagavi, 
 

At its meeting on October 25, 2007 the Graduate Council voted to approve the 
proposals for University Scholars Program MS in Biomedical Engineering 
and BS in Mechanical Engineering, and Department Name Change from 
Educational and Counseling Psychology to Educational, School and 
Counseling Psychology. The Council submits these recommendations for the 
consideration of the Senate. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this request. 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
Jeannine Blackwell, Dean 
The Graduate School 
 
 
 
Cc: Sheila Brothers 
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Nikou, Roshan

From: Graduate.Council.Web.Site@www.uky.edu
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2007 4:06 PM
To: Nikou, Roshan
Cc: Price, Cleo
Subject: Investigator Report

AnyForm User: www.uky.edu
AnyForm Document: http://www.research.uky.edu/gs/GCInvestigatorReport.html
AnyForm Server: www.uky.edu (/www/htdocs/AnyFormTurbo/AnyForm.php)
Client Address: 74.140.226.112

College/Department/Unit:        = Program
Category:_      = Change
Date_for_Council_Review:        = 10/11/07
Recommendation_is:_     = Approve
Consent_Agenda: = YES
Investigator:   = Susan J. Scollay
E-mail_Address  = scollay@uky.edu
1__Modifications:       =
2__Considerations:      =
3__Contacts:    = The documentation submitted in support of the request is sufficiently detailed to answer whatever 
questions one might have.  Additionally,  I am a member of the college in question, I am well aware of the request and the 
college support for it.  Thus, I did no investigation.
4__Additional_Information:      = This item is departmental name change request from Educational and Counseling 
Psychology in the College of Education.  The proposed change adds \"School\" so the requested name would be:  
Educational, School and Counseling Psychology.  The rationale is is to recognize the separate, distinct, and well-
regarded School Psychology program within the department, and the change will also address concerns voiced by 
various national governing bodies.  Departments in other, comparable universities with School Psychology programs are 
following a similiar route.
The request was approved without opposition within the College, and I see no reason to belabor it with a Graduate 
Council discussion.
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University of Kentucky Senate Academic Organization and Structure Committee 

 
From: UK SAOSC  ( Sue Humphrey, Chair, Charles Fox, Robert Houtz, William Smith, 
David Moliterno, Dwight Denison, Timothy Sellnow, Charles Griffith, Melanie Hardin-
Pierce) 
 
To: Sheila Brothers, Office of the Senate Council 
 
Date: November 17, 2008 
 
The following proposals have been reviewed by the Senate Academic Organization and 
Structure Committee: 
 

1) Proposed Name Change: College of Education, Department of Educational 
Counseling Psychology  to the Department of Educational, School and 
Counseling Psychology 

2) Proposed Name Change: College of Medicine, Department of Diagnostic 
Radiology to the Department of Radiology 

 
Supporting documentation for the proposals was found to include appropriate approval 
from each department and significant rationale listed as to why these name changes 
should be approved. Comments by one of the reviewers: 
From the Department of Diagnostic Radiology, clear evidence suggests that the existing 
name does not fully reflect the scope and breadth of the clinical and academic missions in 
the department as indicated in the Chair’s letter.   
From the Department of Educational and Counseling Psychology, the lack of 
identification of the school psychology program does an injustice to what is, and has 
been, an important academic and research component of the department. 
These comments reflect the sentiment of the entire committee. 
 
The SAOSC unanimously endorses both of these proposals. 
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